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@—St. Patrick's Bridge [1789, replaced 1861].

chderfcrd's Bridge [built 1776 and later known as Clarke's Bridge].

@—Site of Calvills Quay with drawbridge at entrance [reclaimed to form St. Patrick's street].

| Post Office Quay reclaimed to form the Grand Parade [Tuckey's Bridge no longer depicted].
‘ Charlotte Quay, Lawton's Quay, and Morrison's Quay now forming * Morrison's Island'.

1 Dunscomb's Marsh reclaimed to form Lapp's Island, adjacent to Cold Harbour Quay.
@—Upstream terminus of the New Wall [later known as the Navigation Wall].

@—Reclamaticn of waterway running though Hammond's Marsh [now forming Henry Street].
@—River Lee Porter Brewery, later becoming the site of Lee Mills .

Location of bridge depicted on Rocque's map of 1773, annotated ' Alderman Reily's Bridge'.

Notes Job/Exc No. Compiled by CAD reference Client . . Title ;
Figure 7 (c. 1690 map of Cork City) 16D0053 R.Bangerter LowerLeeFRS Ryan Hanley Consulting Engineers Figure 10- Extract from a Plan of the City and

Figure 8 (1759 map of Cork City) Suburbs of Cork, according to the latest
Figure 9 (1773 map of Cork City) Scale Drawing No. Proj Improvements, by William Beauford, 1801.
Figure 11 (1832 map of Cork City) Source: Cork City Archives [www.corkpastandpresent.ie]

Date ect
12.11.16 1:10,000 Figure 10 UAIA, Lower Lee (Cork City) Drainage Scheme




